
 

ACQR3874742

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
 
 
 
The following have been added by full text:  
        PRE-PROPOSAL INQUIRY RESPONSES 

SOLICITATION N40085-15-R-6601 
 PRE-PROPOSAL INQUIRY (PPI) 

   RESPONSES 
 
 

Question 
No. 

Reference 
(Sect/Para/Page) QUESTION GOVERNMENT RESPONSE 

1 Solicitation 
Document, Section L, 
paragraph 9, page 61 

 
Verbal 

What is the procedure for submitting 
pre-proposal inquiries?  

Pre-proposal inquiries (PPIs) should be submitted in 
writing to eugene.leonard@navy.mil no later than Dec 
5, 2014 at 3:00 PM (CST) 

2 Section J,  
Attachment J-

1800000-03 Entitled 
"MARFORRES 

Locations" 
 

Verbal 

Does the scope of work include 
Alaska and Hawaii?   

The scope does not currently include MARFORRES 
locations in Alaska and Hawaii.  The current 
MARFORRES locations are listed under Attachment J-
1800000-03; however, the list may be updated 
periodically as new sites are added or removed.   

3 Solicitation 
Document, Section I, 

Clause 5252.201-
9300 Entitled 

"Contracting Officer 
Authority"  

 
Verbal 

Will the Marine Gunnery Sergeant 
serve as the COR?   

It is anticipated that a COR will be appointed in writing 
at the time of contract award.   The COR will be a 
NAVFAC Employee.    

4  Verbal What size generators are most of the 
sites?  

Most of the sites are CESQG.  See questions 21 and 23 

5  Verbal Who is the incumbent contractor and 
contract number? 

Safety-Kleen Systems, Inc. is the current contractor 
under N62470-12-D-2004 

6 Solicitation 
Document, Section F, 

pages 14-18 
 

Verbal 

Where are deliverables and reporting 
requirement addressed? 

Deliverables are listed in Section F. Deliverables also 
cross reference an annex or spec item elsewhere in the 
RFP.  
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Question 
No. 

Reference 
(Sect/Para/Page) QUESTION GOVERNMENT RESPONSE 

7 Section J-1800000-04 
 

Verbal 

Can a disposal facilities audit 
package, or an alternate package be 
used instead of NAVFAC Facility 
Audit Package?  

No, the NAVFAC Forms are to be used. The Navy 
reserves the right to disapprove a disposal facility.   
Any waste sent to unapproved disposal facility will be 
the responsibility of the contractor to remedy and the 
Navy shall not be responsible for any additional cost.  

8 Attachment C, 
Section 2.6.4 

 
Verbal 

What are the requirements for 
providing a customer accessible web 
based environmental tracking 
system?  

Records and reports are specified in Section C and 
listed in Section F, “Deliverables”.  

9 Section J-1800000-04 
 

Verbal 

Is there a certain individual within 
the company that can sign the waste 
disposal audit reports? 

The government does not dictate a position, though that 
individual should be an authorized individual and the 
reports should include the supplemental information 
and be submitted on the Navy's prescribed form(s).   

10 Solicitation 
Document, Section 

M, Price Factor Page 
77 and ELIN Pricing 

Spreadsheet data 
 

Verbal 

On ELIN Pricing Spreadsheet data, 
what quantity is to be provided? 

With the exception of the worksheets entitled "Service 
CLINS and Waste Survey” the price shall be based on 
an estimated quantity of 1.   For worksheets entitled 
"Service CLINS and Waste Survey" the quantity shall 
be as listed under "Estimated Quantities" column.  

11 ELIN Pricing 
Spreadsheet data 

ELIN PP01 
 

Verbal 

Under ELIN PP01, no number is 
listed under "Estimated Quantity" 

A placeholder amount of $200,000 under "Total 
Amount" column should be inserted for this item on 
Offeror’s proposal.   

12 ELIN Pricing 
Spreadsheet data 
ELIN PW01 and 

PW02 
 

Verbal 

Under ELIN Pricing Spreadsheet 
data, ELIN PW01 and PW02, the 
sentence that reads “Contractor shall 
provide non-hazardous and non-
flammable (flashpoint less than 140 ° 
f) parts washer solvents” is corrected 
in the adjacent "Government 
Response" column.  

Correction to ELINs PW01 and PW02: 
 
Contractor shall provide non-hazardous and non-
flammable (flashpoint greater than 140 ° f) parts 
washer solvents. 

13 Elin Pricing 
Spreadsheet data 

ELIN RG01 – 
RG02 

 
Verbal 

Please clarify the requirements in this 
section.   Is it acceptable to dispose 
of the rags or must they be recycled?  

Contractor has been asked to provide the specific 
question in writing.   Contractor also advised that if it 
desires to utilize a different type of rag, to provide 
either a sample of the proposed material or a link from 
the rag manufacturer's website.  
 
SEE QUESTION AND RESPONSE #24  
and REVISED RG01-RG04 ELINs 

14 ELIN Pricing 
Spreadsheet data 
ELIN PW01 and 

PW02 
 

Verbal 

 Under ELIN PW01 and PW02 Parts 
Washers, Can the quantity ranges be 
further broken out to include smaller 
subsets as opposed to 16 to 30 
gallons and 31 to 55 gallons?   

The government advised Offeror to submit the question 
in writing and the government will determine if a 
smaller quantity range can be utilized. 
 
SEE QUESTION AND RESPONSE #24  
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Question 
No. 

Reference 
(Sect/Para/Page) QUESTION GOVERNMENT RESPONSE 

15 Attachment C, 
Section 2.6, Page 14  
 
Verbal 

Is the sentence that reads "The 
Offeror will demonstrate that they 
are capable and will self-execute 
50% or more of the work under this 
solicitation" applicable?  

No.  In accordance with FAR 19.508(e), “Limitations 
on Subcontracting” only pertains “…if any portion of 
the requirement is to be set aside for small business…” 

16 Solicitation 
Document, SF-33, 
page 1 and Section L, 
page 62 
 
Verbal 

Could the proposal due date be 
extended to allow for overnight 
shipping on Dec 15, 2014?  

The proposal due date will be extended to Tuesday, 
Dec 16, 2014, 12:00 Noon (CST). 

17 Verbal Can waste consolidation be 
performed or an intermediary facility 
used prior to final disposal, which 
would "close" the Navy manifest and 
will a Disposal Facility Audit need to 
be completed for a permitted facility. 

The Navy requests the question be submitted in 
writing. 
 
SEE QUESTION AND RESPONSE #26 

18 Verbal Will MilSpec [parts washer] Solvents 
be required to be used? 

No. 

19 ELIN LB-01 thru 
LB-03 

 
Verbal 

When will LB-01 to LB-03 be used 
and what for? 

LB-01 thru LB-03 will be used when contractor 
personnel are on site for extended period of time to 
perform a specific requested action, such as for a 
laboratory pack. 

20 Verbal Who retains the final manifest signed 
(original) by the disposal facility?  

The government will retain the final manifest and the 
winning contractor will also place an electronic copy in 
the on-line database.  The details will be addressed 
with the successful bidder. 

21 ELINs FL05 - FL12 In regards to the bulk flammable 
materials (CLINS FL05 thru FL12), 
can you provide any historical  
information on which sites require 
these services and the associated 
volumes as you stated in the pre- 
bid meeting that all locations are 
CESQG. 

The Government has no historical data on which sites 
require these services and the associated volumes 
generated. ELINS created as part of this RFP are based 
on waste streams that may, or may not, be generated 
over the course of this contract. All sites have 
maintained their CESQG status. 

22 ELINs RE07 - RE09 In regards to CLIN RE07, RE08, and 
RE09, can you provide any historical 
information on quantities  
per pickup over the past few years? 

The Government has no historical data on which sites 
require these services and the associated volumes 
generated. 

23 ELINs TX01 - TX07, 
TX13, TX14 

In regards to the bulk toxic materials 
(CLINS TX01 thru TX07, TX13 and 
TX14 ), can you provide any  
historical information on which sites 
require these services and the 
associated volumes as you stated in  
the pre-bid meeting that all locations 
are CESQG. 

The Government has no historical data on which sites 
require these services and the associated volumes 
generated. ELINS created as part of this RFP are based 
on waste streams that may, or may not, be generated 
over the course of this contract. All sites have 
maintained their CESQG status. 
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Question 
No. 

Reference 
(Sect/Para/Page) QUESTION GOVERNMENT RESPONSE 

24 ELINs PW01 and 
PW02 

For both of these items, the range 
cited leaves a great deal of leeway 
and does not offer the MARFORRES 
customer the selection they most 
likely need.  For example, PW01 
cited parts washers that range from 
16-30 gallons.  Is this a 16 gallon 
capacity machine or a 30 gallon 
capacity machine.....is this a sink-on-
a-drum or vat-type machine?  We 
suggest that NAVFAC consider 
citing exact numbers of specific sized 
(gallon capacity) machines so as to 
get proposals from all bidders that 
are for the same (or a very similar) 
item.  As it stands, a 16 gallon sink-
on-a-drum parts washer is almost 
half the cost of a 30 gallon sink-on-a 
drum parts washer.  Similarly, a 31 
gallon capacity parts washer is 
considerably smaller (and less 
expensive) than one which holds 55 
gallons.  One way of clarifying this 
might be to designate that the 
machine is: 
    
1. a sink-on-a-drum,                              
2. a vat-type machine capable of 
‘soaking’ parts,  
3. Is agitation required? 

The following changes will be made to the ELINs: 
 
1.  ELIN PW01 shall be re-written as: 

The Contractor shall provide equipment, 
schedule, and perform parts washer services for 
15-20 gallon parts washer units. Contractor shall 
provide non-hazardous and non-flammable 
(flashpoint greater than 140 ° f) parts washer 
solvents. Parts washer units shall include a high 
flow pump that circulates the solvent a minimum 
of 5 gallons per minute (GPM), has a heat 
resistant lid with fusible link that closes 
automatically in case of fire,  includes flow 
through flexible brushes for the removal of 
contaminates, and is constructed of heavy duty 
welded steel. Parts washer may be freestanding or 
sit on top of a 15 – 20 gallon drum. Within 30 
days of Contract award the Contractor shall 
submit to the Contracting Officer a schedule of 
all facilities with a timeframe of parts washer 
change out/ replenishment services. Services shall 
be performed quarterly.   CHANGE QTY: 50 
 

2. ELIN PW02 shall be re-written as: 
The Contractor shall provide equipment, 
schedule, and perform parts washer services for 
21-30 gallon parts washer units. Contractor shall 
provide non-hazardous and non-flammable 
(flashpoint greater than 140 ° f) parts washer 
solvents. Parts washer units shall include a high 
flow pump that circulates the solvent a minimum 
of 5 gallons per minute (GPM), has a heat 
resistant lid with fusible link that closes 
automatically in case of fire,  includes flow 
through flexible brushes for the removal of 
contaminates, and is constructed of heavy duty 
welded steel. Parts washer may be freestanding or 
sit on top of a 21 – 30 gallon drum. Within 30 
days of Contract award the Contractor shall 
submit to the Contracting Officer a schedule of 
all facilities with a timeframe of parts washer 
change out/replenishment services. Services shall 
be performed quarterly.   CHANGE QTY: 63   

 
3. Create ELIN PW03: 

The Contractor shall provide equipment, 
schedule, and perform parts washer services for 
31-40 gallon parts washer units. Contractor shall 
provide non-hazardous and non-flammable 
(flashpoint greater than 140 ° f) parts washer 
solvents. Parts washer units shall include a high 
flow pump that circulates the solvent a minimum 
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Question 
No. 

Reference 
(Sect/Para/Page) QUESTION GOVERNMENT RESPONSE 

of 5 gallons per minute (GPM), has the means to 
agitate parts, has a heat resistant lid with fusible 
link that closes automatically in case of fire,  
includes flow through flexible brushes for the 
removal of contaminates, and is constructed of 
heavy duty welded steel. Parts washer may be 
freestanding or sit on top of a 31 – 40 gallon 
drum. Within 30 days of Contract award the 
Contractor shall submit to the Contracting Officer 
a schedule of all facilities with a timeframe of 
parts washer change out/replenishment services. 
Services shall be performed quarterly.   
CHANGE QTY: 35 

 
4.  Create ELIN PW04: 

The Contractor shall provide equipment, 
schedule, and perform parts washer services for 
41-55 gallon parts washer units. Contractor shall 
provide non-hazardous and non-flammable 
(flashpoint greater than 140 ° f) parts washer 
solvents. Parts washer units shall include a high 
flow pump that circulates the solvent a minimum 
of 5 gallons per minute (GPM), has the means to 
agitate parts, has a heat resistant lid with fusible 
link that closes automatically in case of fire,  
includes flow through flexible brushes for the 
removal of contaminates, and is constructed of 
heavy duty welded steel. Parts washer may be 
freestanding or sit on top of a 41 – 55 gallon 
drum. Within 30 days of Contract award the 
Contractor shall submit to the Contracting Officer 
a schedule of all facilities with a timeframe of 
parts washer change out/replenishment services. 
Services shall be performed quarterly.  CHANGE 
QTY: 27                                                    

25 1800000 – 
Environmental 2.3.8 

Parts Washers 

Section 2.3.8 States “The Contractor 
will be responsible for the 
maintenance of the closed loops parts 
washers found at many of the 
installations.” Please clarify this 
requirement.  Are you requesting the 
contractor maintain their own leased 
parts washer equipment or both 
contractor leased equipment and 
government owned parts washers? 

RESPONSE: The contractor shall provide and 
maintain parts washers. 
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Question 
No. 

Reference 
(Sect/Para/Page) QUESTION GOVERNMENT RESPONSE 

26 1800000 – 
Environmental 2.6.9 

Environmental 
Inspections and 

Reporting 

Section 2.6.9 states “The Contractor 
shall submit to the Government 
representative a completed NAVFAC 
Environmental Disposal Facility 
Audit package, J-1800000-04; prior 
to wastes being sent to any 
Contractor selected Disposal Facility 
for final disposal. Disposal facility 
audits shall have been conducted at 
least every three years.” 

(1) Because of the time consuming 
nature of completing the 
NAVFAC audit form for each 
TSDF that would receive waste, 
would MARFORRES FST 
consider allowing the 
submission of facility generated 
audit packages to meet this 
requirement?   

(2) Also, since this is a potentially 5 
year contract, would 
MARFORRES FST consider 
removing the three year 
requirement to a 5 year 
requirement? 

1. No, The Contractor shall complete the NAVFAC 
Environmental Disposal Facility Audit package 
utilizing the Governments provided package, J-
1800000-04. In addition, any facility utilized as a 
Landfill, Transfer Facility, Bulk Facility, 
Recycling Facility, TSDF, and/or any Permitted 
Facility shall complete J-1800000-04, NAVFAC 
Environmental Disposal Facility Audit. 

2.  No, All facilities shall be audited on a three (3) 
year cycle 

27 Price Factor – 
Submittal 

Requirements  page 
78 of the solicitation 

document 

The Solicitation states “Note: Only 
Complete FFP/IDIQ Exhibit Line 
Item Pricing Tabs for the Base Year 
and calculate follow-on Option Years 
using inflation multiplier --- i.e. CPI 
estimate?” 
 
Can you please clarify this 
requirement?  It sounds like you want 
the ELIN unit pricing spreadsheet 
submitted with base year pricing only 
and any option year inflation 
multipliers should be calculated and 
entered into Section B - Supplies or 
Services and Prices under the item 
number unit pricing and max amount, 
is that correct?  
 

Yes.  Please refer to Section M, “Price Factor 
Submittal Requirements”, page 78. 
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Question 
No. 

Reference 
(Sect/Para/Page) QUESTION GOVERNMENT RESPONSE 

28 Solicitation 
Document, Section M 

What is the relative importance of 
Non-Price and Price factors? 

Evaluation Factors Other than Cost or Price when 
combined are approximately equal to Cost and Price. 

29 SF 33 Solicitation 
Document, page 1, 
Section A and 
Section L, page 63 

 

What is required in the Solicitation 
Document, Section A? 

 

Blocks 13-18 should be completed (including 
Acknowledgement of Amendments) and submitted as 
“Tab 1” of the Price Submittal. 

 

 
  
 
 
SECTION A - SOLICITATION/CONTRACT FORM  
                The required response date/time has changed from 15-Dec-2014 03:00 PM to 16-Dec-2014 12:00 PM.  
 
 
SECTION I - CONTRACT CLAUSES  
 
 
 
The following have been added by full text:  
         
52.236-13     ACCIDENT PREVENTION (NOV 1991) – ALTERNATE I (NOV 1991) 
 
(a)  The Contractor shall provide and maintain work environments and procedures which will 
 
(1) safeguard the public and Government personnel, property, materials, supplies, and equipment exposed to 
Contractor operations and activities; 
 
(2) avoid interruptions of Government operations and delays in project completion dates; and 
 
(3) control costs in the performance of this contract. 
 
(b)  For these purposes on contracts for construction or dismantling, demolition, or removal of improvements, the 
Contractor shall- 
 
(1)  Provide appropriate safety barricades, signs, and signal lights; 
 
(2)  Comply with the standards issued by the Secretary of Labor at 29 CFR Part 1926 and 29 CFR Part 1910; and 
 
(3)  Ensure that any additional measures the Contracting Officer determines to be reasonably necessary for the 
purposes are taken. 
 
(c)  If this contract is for construction or dismantling, demolition or removal of improvements with any Department 
of Defense agency or component, the Contractor shall comply with all pertinent provisions of the latest version of 
U.S. Army Corps of Engineers Safety and Health Requirements Manual, EM 385-1-1, in effect on the date of the 
solicitation. 
 
(d)  Whenever the Contracting Officer becomes aware of any noncompliance with these requirements or any 
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condition which poses a serious or imminent danger to the health or safety of the public or Government personnel, 
the Contracting Officer shall notify the Contractor orally, with written confirmation, and request immediate 
initiation of corrective action.  This notice, when delivered to the Contractor or the Contractor's representative at the 
work site, shall be deemed sufficient notice of the noncompliance and that corrective action is required.  After 
receiving the notice, the Contractor shall immediately take corrective action.  If the Contractor fails or refuses to 
promptly take corrective action, the Contracting Officer may issue an order stopping all or part of the work until 
satisfactory corrective action has been taken.  The Contractor shall not be entitled to any equitable adjustment of the 
contract price or extension of the performance schedule on any stop work order issued under this clause. 
 
(e)  The Contractor shall insert this clause, including this paragraph (e), with appropriate changes in the designation 
of the parties, in subcontracts. 
 
(f)  Before commencing the work, the Contractor shall- 
 
(1)  Submit a written proposed plan for implementing this clause.  The plan shall include an analysis of the 
significant hazards to life, limb, and property inherent in contract work performance and a plan for controlling these 
hazards; and 
 
(2) Meet with representatives of the Contracting Officer to discuss and develop a mutual understanding relative to 
administration of the overall safety program. 
 
(End of clause) 
  
 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
 


